NOVATEL WIRELESS
October 15, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Class Il Permissive change

This letter serves as notice that Novatel Wireless is requesting a Class II permissive change on
the EU850D device. The reason for the Class Il permissive change is the addition of a Subscriber
Interface Module (SIM) connector that is located on top of this product which penetrates the RF
shield that was featured in the original design, the EU870D.

The EU870D features the SIM connector on the end of the product. Novatel Wireless has
submitted artwork that illustrates the changes between the EU870D and the EU850D.

Sincerely,

/\%&W’L

Jim Turner

Regulatory Technical Specialist
Novatel Wireless Inc.

Suite 200, 6715- 8" St N.E.
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2E-7H7



